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Jones and Mrs. Jones. The Home stands in a charming
situation, on the Lower Lachine road. The land and
building cost $20,000; and towards its maintenance Mr.
Jones, the founder, promised $1,000 per annum during his
life, and certain permanent endowment at his death which
occurred not long ago in England, while Mr. A. F. Gault,
promised $1,000 per annum for four years. The deed of
gift was presented at the opening by Mr. Wm. Ryder (on
behalf of Mr. R. A. A. Jones), to whom in an address the
Dean of Montreal made suitable reply.

THE LADIES' HOME.—This is one of the most im-
portant Institutions belonging to the Diocese. At first it
was a parochial charity in connection with the Cathedral
for nearly twenty years.

In 1870 the Vestry gave notice that it could no longer
alone bear the expense of its maintenance. Then Bishop
Oxenden reorganized it, it being understood “that any
inmates surviving the change from a parochial to a
Diocesan institution would have a home for the remainder
of their lives.

The Home was incorporated in 1875 and in 1877 the
first property came from Bishop Oxenden from moneys
collected by him for a building to be used for “Ladies in
reduced circumstances.” This was in 1878. The Institu-
tion seemingly not prospering in 1887, continued thus to
1800 when a handsome property was acquired in Guy Street
and the Archbishop having the disposal of the large
fund of the late Ogden Andrews gave $50,000 to free
for ever the Ladies Home, the rest to found the
Andrews Home. Thus this most excellent Institution is
now on a firm basis, and as it has done more good in the
past than we can calculate, so it will continue its good
work in the future, thanks to the noble efforts of the late
Archbishop and Primate.




